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Re: Matter of James B. Comey
Docket No. 2016.2428

Dear Mr. Clevenger:

As you know, there are several concurrent investigations open regarding substantially the
same conduct that you have alleged here, including but not limited to the investigation by
the House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform. Once the investigations are
completed and/or a judicial entity or Disciplinary Committee has made a final
determination regarding James B. Comey's conduct, our office will take the appropriate
action. As such, we have determined to defer further investigation at this time. Please
inform the Committee of any court decision or other event which may warrant reopening
this investigation. The Committee will notify you if it determines, at a later date, to re-
activate the investigation.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,

%

Jorge Dopico
Chief Attorney
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